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Ottawa, 29th January, 1908.

Sir,-

With reference to your letter of the 15th inst.

and the request made by the Council of the Misstesaugas

of the Credit to be furnished with the report of the case

of Keshego vs.Jones, which was tried at Cayuga in January,

1895, I beg to say that the Department does not feel

disposed to furnish the report asked for unless very good

reassons for so doing are produced.

Your obedient servant,

Jon Leau

secretary.

V.O.Van Loon,Esq.,

 Clndian Agent

ersville, Ont.
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